From: I

Sent: 21 June 2010 16:54

To: Valentine WH (Bill)

Cc: Gair C (Cameron); Stewart L (Lesley)

Subject: FETA & TRBJB

Attachments: 20106014 SR evidence base - cover letter.doc
Bill,

As part of the evidence gathering for the Comprehensive Spending Review process, we intend to
meet with officials from FETA and TRBJB during the first half of July. These discussions are likely

to involve challenging planned capital spend. The recent note from Paul McGhee, Capital and
Risk Division, attached, refers.

Lesley Stewart here has asked me to check whether you would wish to participate in this process.

Thanks.






